Lisa Caruso

From: Andrew Diamond

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:03 AM

To: Lisa Caruso

Subject: RE: OPRA REQUEST 2024-485 WATSON

Zoning enforcement has no complaints in our SDL database.
Regards,

Andrew Diamond

Zoning Department

Rockaway Township

65 Mt. Hope Road

Rockaway NJ 07866

973-627-7200 Ext 2009
adiamond@rockawaytownship.org

From: Lisa Caruso <lcaruso@rockawaytownship.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Lisa Florey <Iflorey@rockawaytownship.org>; Andrew Diamond <adiamond@rockawaytownship.org>; Corinne
Gardepe <cgardepe@rockawaytownship.org>; Bonnie Lambert <blambert@rockawaytownship.org>

Cc: clerk <clerk@rockawaytownship.org>

Subject: OPRA REQUEST 2024-485 WATSON

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached OPRA Request 2024-485. Due date will be 6/17 @

Lisa Caruso

Township Deputy Clerk
Icaruso@rockawaytownship.org
(973) 983-2834 X2008

65 Mount Hope Road
Rockaway, New Jersey 07866

Municipal hours beginning 5/31/2024 through 8/30/24 will now be as follows:
Monday through Thursday, 8:30 am — 4:30 pm
Friday hours will be 8:30 am — 1:30 pm



